Monday, September 15, 2025 at 3:44:50 PM India Standard Time

Subject: RE: Bestseller - Renewal of Cisco inventory details

Date: Wednesday, 10 September 2025 at 3:39:32 PM India Standard Time
From: Akshay Prasad

To: Madhuri Manatara, Udayachandra Kamath

CC: Deepthi Gowda, Trupti Tawde
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Hi Madhuri,
We have received an approval for the revised offer. Sending PO asap

AKSHAY PRASAD
RETAIL ADMINISTRATION / ADMINISTRATION

M +919082954233
E AKSHAY.PRASAD@BESTSELLER.COM
W BESTSELLER.COM

BEST UNITED INDIA COMFORTS PVT. LTD
THE LALIT RESIDENCY, NEXT TO THE LALIT MUMBAI, SAHAR AIRPORT ROAD, SAHAR, ANDHERI (E), 400059 MUMBAI
INDIA

BESTSELLERSO

1975 — 2025
CELEBRATING
50 YEARS

OF NEARNESS

From: Madhuri Manatara <madhuri@cosol.in>

Sent: 10 September 2025 15:34

To: Udayachandra Kamath <udayachandra.kamath@bestseller.com>; Akshay Prasad
<akshay.prasad@bestseller.com>

Cc: Deepthi Gowda <deepthi@cosol.in>; Trupti Tawde <trupti@cosol.in>

Subject: Re: Bestseller - Renewal of Cisco inventory details

Dear Akshay;,
Greetings from Team Connectivity Solutions!

This email is to inform you that Cisco has announced an upcoming price increase across its hardware and
technical services portfolio. These changes will impact pricing starting from September 13, 2025.

The proposal we previously shared with you has a price validity of until September 12, 2025 (Formal
proposal attached FYR)

Therefore. we kindlv reauest vou to review our npronosal at vour earliest convenience and helb us with the
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Purchase Order (PO) release to ensure you benefit from the current pricing before the increase takes effect.

fmrrm— et si—epm —i— e —ee—

Best Regards,
Madhuri Manatara
Senior Account Manager

Mobile: +91 8452070482

E-mail: madhuri@cosol.in

Webex Room: https://connectivitysolutions.webex.com/meet/madhuri

Website: www.cosol.in

Bangalore | Mumbai | Pune | Chennai | Kolkata| Delhi | Ahmedabad | Singapore | UK

My email domain has changed from @connectivitysolutions.in to @cosol.in kindly update your address bo
accordingly.
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Partner
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From: Madhuri Manatara <madhuri@cosol.in>

Date: Tuesday, 9 September 2025 at 11:34 AM

To: udayachandra.kamath@bestseller.com <udayachandra.kamath@bestseller.com>,
akshay.prasad@bestseller.com <akshay.prasad@bestseller.com>

Cc: Deepthi Gowda <deepthi@cosol.in>, Trupti Tawde <trupti@cosol.in>

Subject: Re: Bestseller - Renewal of Cisco inventory details

Dear Akshay Sir,
Greetings from team connectivity solutions !!

Further to our yesterday’s discussion, please find attached the formal proposal for your review and kind
reference.

Please note :
1. GST will be extra
2. 30 Days from the date of Invoice.

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

Date: Tuesday, 9 September 2025 at 12:16 AM

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

Kindly find attached best price revised proposal for your 1-year Cisco Annual Maintenance Contract (AMC).
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

Linked [ profile
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From: Madhuri Manatara <madhuri@cosol.in>

Date: Monday, 25 August 2025 at 8:32 PM

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

Kindly find attached revised proposal for your 1-year Cisco Annual Maintenance Contract (AMC).
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

Date: Thursday, 21 August 2025 at 1:02 AM

To: udayachandra.kamath@bestseller.com <udayachandra.kamath@bestseller.com>
Cc: Deepthi Gowda <deepthi@cosol.in>

Subject: Bestseller - Renewal of Cisco inventory details

Dear Udayachandra Sir,
Greetings from the Connectivity Solutions team!
Please find the attached renewal proposal for your 1-year Cisco Annual Maintenance Contract (AMC).

The detailed annexure is included for your review. Kindly let us know your confirmation so we can proceed
with the renewal.

Thank you.

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

Date: Thursday, 14 August 2025 at 6:36 PM

To: udayachandra.kamath@bestseller.com <udayachandra.kamath@bestseller.com>
Cc: Deepthi Gowda <deepthi@cosol.in>
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Subjectﬁ Bestseller - Renewal of Cisco inventory details
Dear Udayachandra Sir,

Greetings from team connectivity solutions !!

Please find attached the Cisco inventory details for the base equipment currently running in your
environment. The document includes the start and end dates for each item.

We kindly request that you review this inventory, as the support end date for some items is approaching,
specifically on 23rd November 2025.

Please provide your confirmation for the renewal of this shared inventory at your earliest convenience
so we can proceed with the necessary steps.

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
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